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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 30 August 2018 2:59 PM

To: nabilah_rasol@sg.msig-asia.com; katherine_wong@sg.msig-asia.com

Cc: kklau@lkkauto.com; account@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, DOA: 

29/08/2018 , SLH673Z (TP VEHICLE), SLE2773X (OI VEHICLE)

Attachments: TP GIA REPORT.pdf

Dear Nabilah/Katherine, 

 

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SLH 673Z M/s: FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, 1 KAKI 

BUKIT AVENUE  6 ,#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY SINGAPORE 417883 on 29/08/2018  

 

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report. The estimated cost of repair will forward to you shortly. 

 

Meanwhile, kindly create claim in merimen for our necessary action. 
 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


